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Meng Yan

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2022 10:42 AM
To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM; Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan
Cc: Go Chee Han
Subject: RE: D22000915MVQC/PTE/TPD1 SNE5287P & SML2071P ( ALONG HAIG ROAD CAR 

PARK AT BLOCK 12 ) Accident date: 27-3-2022
Attachments: MT00015049 is Approved (4.97 KB); MSA.pdf; img-329174602-0001.pdf

Dear Sirs, 
 
Enclosed is our survey assignment. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House,  Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C  

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to 
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, 
please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 
 

From: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2022 10:16 am 
To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: D22000915MVQC/PTE/TPD1 SNE5287P & SML2071P ( ALONG HAIG ROAD CAR PARK AT BLOCK 12 ) 
Accident date: 27-3-2022 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
This time around we will choose LKK. 
 
Thanks 
 
Your Sincerely, 
 
GO CHEE HAN 
Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair 
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center 
Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 
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188 Pandan Loop Service Center 
Mobile: 9181 7717 | DID: 6771 4336 | Fax: 6872 1272 
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg 
 
 
 

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2022 10:03 am 
To: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Cc: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: D22000915MVQC/PTE/TPD1 SNE5287P & SML2071P ( ALONG HAIG ROAD CAR PARK AT BLOCK 12 ) Accident 
date: 27-3-2022 
 

This email was sent from outside of your organisation  

Dear Sirs ,  
 
We refer to your survey request by email dated 29/3/2022 (attached). 
 
Please find below our list of surveyors for your reference. Kindly select from our list below and inform us of your choice 
within the next 2 days. 
 
1.            Automobile Inspection Services - 6286 0155 
2.            AutoProbe Consultants - 6269 9235 
3.            Premier Appraiser Services - 6554 2554 / 6554 2269 
4.            Priority Services - 6293 4867 
5.            Victor Png / VP Appraisal- 98511914 
6. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  - 62563561 
7. Vicom Ltd - 64555555 
 
 
If you do not agree to any of the surveyors above, you may proceed to appoint your own surveyor. In this instance, we 
will also appoint a surveyor from our list above to conduct the pre-repair survey. Upon completion of repairs, please 
contact our appointed surveyor to conduct a physical re-inspection of the vehicle. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
A Member of  Insurance Group 
Change of email address 
harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg 
 
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
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in 
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 March 2022 5:49 pm 
To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Motor_Claims 
<Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SNE5287P & SML2071P ( ALONG HAIG ROAD CAR PARK AT BLOCK 12 ) 
Accident date: 27-3-2022 
 
Dear Officer In-Charge, 
 
This email is with regards to the above accident which has been reported by our customer. We have since been 
instructed by him/her (motor vehicle number SNE5287P ), to submit a claim on his/her behalf as we are the authorised 
repair workshop for his/her car. 
 
We note that you are the insurer (3rd party) of the (motor vehicle number SML2071P ) involved. As such we are 
proposing for a Direct Settlement with regards to the repair costs and other consequential losses. 
 
We appreciate your assistance in this matter and look forward to your agreement on this direct settlement. 
 
I can be reached at cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg 
 
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
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that 
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are 
those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its 
related corporations. 
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


